## APPROVED MINUTES TOWN OF CANANDAIGUA

## PARKS AND RECREATION/TRAILS

## MEETING April 27th, 2022

## Outhouse Park

Members Present: Mark MacNeil, Randy Groot, Dan Knapton, David Sauter, Steph Kunes, Karen Parkhurst

Additional: Lindsay Frarey, Debbie Gisleson, McKenna Eckdahl, Patty Brewer, Pricilla Crawford.

Meeting was called to order at 6pm.

- 1) Approved minutes from Feb 23<sup>rd</sup> 2022 Meeting.
- 2) Parks and Rec Activities--Lindsay
  - a. Summer Rec registration has begun. All ready a wait list for programs in some of the Parks. Coordinating with Heather to add addition spots for some programs.
  - b. Motion Junction Grand Opening set for June 18th @ 11am.
  - c. Events Committee planning Ribbon Cutting for Pirate Ship Playground at Outhouse Park. Lindsay to check on possibly scheduling as part of Perks of the Park to be held on June 4<sup>th</sup>.
  - d. Parks Maintenance staff busy with spring work at all of the Parks. Clean up from winter and general upkeep to get ready for summer and nice weather. Also, hoping to get started with community fire pit near Onanda Lakeside cabins.
- 3) Discussed the possibility of Parks Department purchasing some loaner equipment for residents to check out for use. Suggestions included 2 sets of Bocce Balls to use at Outhouse Park and 2-disc golf sets for Blue Herron. Will need to create check out plan for use of equipment.
- 4) Onanda Uplands—A joint meeting will be set up with the Town Board to review the MRB plan for Onanda Uplands and other Parks/Trails related topics.
- 5) Membership update—Two Town Residents have inquired about the current vacancies on the Parks and Rec. Committee. They were present at the meeting and shared their backgrounds and interest in joining the committee. The Committee feels that both will be great additions to the group and we are pleased to recommend to the Town Board the appointment of Debbie Gisleson for the current adult opening and McKenna Eckdahl as the new Youth Member.
- 6) Inventory of Town Owned Lands & Easements. Several different Town meetings have highlighted the various Town-owned lands and easements. Lindsay will work on finding a list for the Committee to review at a future meeting. No specific plans other than informational.

- 7) Progress continues on planning for summer events at Outhouse Park. Concerts in the Park scheduled for 7/13 and 8/10. Still hope to secure 1 additional Food Truck for the 8/10 concert. Movie in the Park set for 8/26. Still hope to secure 1 additional Food Truck.
- 8) Perks of the Park--June 4<sup>th</sup>.—Dave taking the lead on Perks of the Park events for Outhouse Park. He will be looking for help at Outhouse Park on the day of the event. Patty Brewer & Pricilla Crawford attended meeting and they are helping coordinate events for Pierce Park in Cheshire.
- 9) Pierce Park—Patty and Pricilla also inquired about the possibility of a walking trail at Pierce Park. The Parks Master plan does list the possibility of a trail at the Park.
- 10) Senior Programming—Thursday Senior Events continue every Thursday 9:00am-11:00am at Outhouse Park Hall. Senior Social Hour activities with Quail Summit are also scheduled. Meeting was adjourned at 7:50pm. Next meeting will be held on March 23rd, 2022 at 6 pm.
- 11) Beach accessibility—Discussion about beach accessibility at Town swim areas. There needs to be continued investigation of ways to make the current beach areas more accessible.
- 12) May Meeting Date. Conflicts with the Wednesday, May 25<sup>th</sup> meeting date. Lindsay will send out survey to determine best dates for a rescheduled May meeting.

Submitted by,

Mark MacNeil